
HASTINGS PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

A meeting of the Hastings Planning Commission has been scheduled for Monday, 
February 15, 2016 at 4:00 p.m. in the City Building, 220 North Hastings Avenue, City 
Council Chambers, Hastings, Nebraska. 
     
AGENDA:                             
 
1. Call to Order        
  
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
4. Motion to adopt the current agenda for the Planning Commission Meeting  

(February 15, 2016) 
 
5. Notice that the Open Meetings Act is posted on the southeast wall of the City 
Council Chambers and that prior to this meeting a notice was placed in the Hastings 
Tribune on January 8, 2016 that notice was posted in three public places that each 
Planning Commission member received a copy of the proposed agenda and that an 
agenda for such meeting, kept continuously current, is available for public inspection and 
that said meeting is held in open session. 

 
6. Approval of Minutes (January 19, 2016) 

  
7. Special Order of Business  

 
a. Election of Officers 

 Chairman 
 Vice- Chairman 
 Member at Large 

 
8. Unfinished Business 

 
a. Continued Applications - None 
b. Tabled Applications - None 
c. Postponed Applications - None 
d. Unfinished Applications - None 

 
9. Public Hearings. 

 
16-004.  One and Six Year Plan –  
Request from the City of Hastings Engineering Department to approve the 2017-
2022 One and Six Year Street Improvement Plan.   
 

tschelkopf
Cross-Out



 
 
 
AGENDA 
02/15/2016 
PAGE TWO 
 

16-005.  Conditional Use Permit -  
Request from Luke Kliewer, applicant, for a Conditional Use Permit to operate a 
duplex dwelling for people in need, along with ancillary use as limited office space 
for the ministry, said facility to be known as “Miriam’s Hope,” on property zoned R-
2, Mixed-Density Neighborhood District, Lots 15 through 20 inclusive, Block 2, 
West Side Addition, located at 1818 West B Street, Hastings, Nebraska. 

 
10. Subdivisions 
 

a. None 
 
11. Reports 

 
a. Committee Reports 
b. Chairman Comments  
c. Staff Reports 
 
Nebraska Planning and Zoning Association (NPZA) and Nebraska Chapter of the 
American Planning Association (NEAPA) will be hosting the 2016 Annual Planning 
Conference in Kearney on Wednesday, March 9, 2016 to Friday, March 11, 2016. 

 
Adjourn 



1 | P a g e  
 

HASTINGS PLANNING COMMISSION 
MINUTES 

January 19, 2016 
 
A meeting of the Hastings Planning Commission was called to order by Chairman Keith Napier, Tuesday, 
January 19, 2016 at 4:00 p.m. in the City Building, 220 North Hastings Avenue, City Council Chambers, 
Hastings, Nebraska. 
         
ROLL CALL                           STAFF 
       
Mr. Gaines, absent        Mark Evans, Building Inspector 
Mr. Stutte          Linda Waldron, Fire Prevention Officer  
Mr. Hamelink          Dave Ptak, City Attorney 
Mr. Rosenberg          Teri Schelkopf, Recording Secretary   
Mr. Napier, Chairman        Joe Patterson, City Administrator &     
Mr. Kully, absent           Interim DS Director 
Mr. Johnson, absent         Al Meyer, Hastings Utilities 
Mr. Hamburger         Lance A. Lang, City Planner 
Mrs. Shutt 
 
It was stated that a quorum was present. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all present. 
 
The Chair asked for a motion to adopt the current agenda.  It was moved by Mr. Hamelink, seconded by 
Mr. Rosenberg to adopt the current agenda.    
 

VOTE – 6 ‐ YES – Stutte, Hamelink, Rosenberg, Napier, Shutt, Hamburger 
 
The Chair stated that the Open Meetings Act is posted on the southeast wall of the City Council Chambers 
and that prior to this meeting a notice was placed in the Hastings Tribune on January 8, 2016, that notice 
was  posted  in  three  public  places,  that  each  Planning  Commission member  received  a  copy  of  the 
proposed agenda and that an agenda for such meeting, kept continuously current, is available for public 
inspection and that said meeting is held in open session. 
 
The Chair asked for a motion to approve the minutes from the November 16, 2015, meeting.  It was 
moved by Mr. Hamburger, seconded by Mr. Stutte to approve the minutes as circulated.  The Chair 
asked for any comments or changes to the minutes.    
 
There being none, the Chair asked for the vote.   
 

VOTE – 6 ‐ YES –  Stutte, Hamelink, Rosenberg, Napier, Shutt, Hamburger 
 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
The first  item on the agenda was request number 16‐001.     Application from Mary Lanning Hospital to 
rezone three parcels of land as follows: 



2 | P a g e  
 

 The south ½ of Lot 18, Block 3, Buswell’s Addition, from R‐3, Multiple Family Residential District, 
to CMP, Campus Institutional District, property located at 826 North St. Joseph Avenue, City of 
Hastings, Adams County, Nebraska. 
 

 Lot 11, Block 2, Cline’s Addition, from R‐3, Multiple Family Residential District, to CMP, Campus 
Institutional District, property  located at 744 North Hastings Avenue, City of Hastings, Adams 
County, Nebraska. 
 

 The south 21.5 feet of Lot 10 and the north 33.25 feet of Lot 11, Scofield’s Addition, from R‐3, 
Multiple Family Residential District, to CMP, Campus Institutional District, property located at 714 
North Hastings Avenue, City of Hastings, Adams County, Nebraska. 

 
The legal notice was read into the record. 
 
The Chair declared the public hearing open. 
 
The Chair asked for comments from Staff. 
 
Mr. Lang stated this is a rezoning request.  There are three separate properties that Mary Lanning has 
acquired that are residential in nature and are presently zoned R‐3.  The campus in the past was rezoned 
to CMP and this is a continuation of that process.  714 N. Hastings Avenue will be used to house the 
helicopter crew and employees for Life Flight.  744 N. Hastings Avenue will be used for lodging for Life 
Flight personnel as well.  826 N. St. Joseph Avenue has been acquired for an expansion of the Cancer 
Center.  That house will either be demolished or moved off site this spring.  The Fire Department has 
commented they have no concerns regarding these properties and their uses.   
 
The Chair asked if anyone else would like to speak to the application. 
 
There being no one, the Chair declared the public hearing closed. 
 
The Chair asked for a motion on application 16‐001.   
 
Moved by Mr. Hamburger to approve 16‐001.  Seconded by Mr. Stutte. 
 
The Chair asked for further questions or discussion. 
 
There being none, the Chair asked for the vote. 
 

VOTE – 6 ‐ YES –  Stutte, Hamelink, Rosenberg, Napier, Shutt, Hamburger 
 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
The next item on the agenda was request number 16‐003.   Application from Daniel Pauley, representing 
Walter Dieken, requesting approval of the Preliminary and Final Plat of Dieken Subdivision, a replat of Lot 
6, Block 3, Block 3 and Block 4 Thom Subdivision, containing aforementioned Lot 6, Block 3 at 1.47 acres, 
more or less, and the addition of an unplatted parcel being a part of the Northwest Quarter of Section 29, 
Township 8 North, Range 9 West of the Sixth P.M., Adams County, Nebraska, containing .53 acres, more 



3 | P a g e  
 

or less, for a total area of 2.00 acres, more or less, located north of 54th Street on the east side of First 
Avenue, City of Hastings, Nebraska. 
 
Mr. Lang this is a one‐lot subdivision that is proposed.  The subdivision has to exist before it can be 
added into the City, which is another agenda item on today’s agenda.  The graphics included in the 
information packet provide aerial views of the lot.  There is an existing house on Lot 6, Block 3 and an 
outbuilding in the rear of the lot.   The aerial shows the access drive used to access the outbuilding 
approaching from 54th Street going north is actually owned by another party.  Mr. Dieken is adding a .53 
acre parcel that encompasses the driveway area to the 1.47 acres that is already a platted lot providing 
a combined total of 2.0 acres.  The second part of this subdivision request is whether or not it should be 
brought into the City limits.  The existing City limit line runs down the back of these platted lots so it is 
logicak to “bump” that line out and include the entire lot in the corpotrate boundary.  The Fire 
Department has commented they have no concerns.   This process cleans up the access to the 
outbuilding. 
 
The Chair asked for questions or concerns.   
 
There being none, the Chair asked for a motion to approve 16‐003.   
 
Moved by Mr. Rosenberg to approve 16‐003, seconded by Mrs. Shutt.   
 
The Chair asked for further questions or discussion. 
 
There being none, the Chair asked for the vote. 
 

VOTE – 6 ‐ YES –  Stutte, Hamelink, Rosenberg, Napier, Shutt, Hamburger 
 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
The next item on the agenda was request number 16‐002.  Application of Walter Dieken to add Dieken 
Subdivision to the City of Hastings, Nebraska. (Addition to the City) 
 
The legal notice was read into the record. 
 
The Chair declared the public hearing open. 
 
The Chair asked for comments from Staff. 
 
Mr. Lang stated the newly created subdivision that is known as Dieken Subdivision contains the .53 acre 
parcel that was not part of the lot before.   The existing City limits line runs on the back side of the existing 
lot so the new City limit line will “bump out” and run along the new line.  We would not want to leave the 
.53 acre piece hanging out there.  It makes sense to clean it up and bring it into the corporate limits of the 
City.  Exhibit B in the info packet illustrates the location of the city limit lines. 
 
The Chair asked if there was anyone else that would like to speak to the application. 
 
Daniel Pauley, Dunmire, Fisher & Hastings, 800 W. 3rd St., Hastings, NE.   He stated Mr. Dieken has no 
objection to this property being annexed into the City.   



4 | P a g e  
 

 
The Chair asked if there was anyone else that would like to speak to the application. 
 
There being no one, the Chair declared the public hearing closed. 
 
The Chair asked for a motion to approve. 
 
Moved by Mr. Stutte to approve application 16‐002.  Seconded by Mr. Hamelink. 
 
The Chair asked for further questions or discussion. 
 
There being none, the Chair asked for the vote. 
 

VOTE – 6 ‐ YES –  Stutte, Hamelink, Rosenberg, Napier, Shutt, Hamburger 
 

Motion carried unanimously. 
 
The Chair stated the ad hoc committee did not meet  in January and are planning to meet  in February.   
The Chair is requesting Mr. Lang, Mr. Ptak and Judy Mignery, from the County, to get together prior to 
that meeting so  that  the committee can move  forward.     The meeting will be  the  first Wednesday  in 
February 3rd at 5:30 p.m..   
 
The Chair asked for any comments from Staff. 
 
There being none, the Chair asked for a motion to adjourn. 
 
Moved by Mr. Hamburger, seconded by Mr. Stutte. 
 
The Chair asked for the vote. 
 

VOTE – 6 ‐ YES – Stutte, Hamelink, Rosenberg, Napier, Shutt, Hamburger 
 

Motion carried unanimously.   
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Chairman 



 
            

           
PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 

            
            

FILE NO:  DS 16-004 
 
PREPARED BY: Lance A. Lang, City Planner 
 
PROJECT:  2017-2022 One and Six Year Street Improvement Plan 
 
LOCATION:    City Wide 
 
PRESENTER: David L. Wacker, P.E., Director of Public Works and City 

Engineer 
 
DATE:  February 15, 2016 
             
 
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
The City Engineer is requesting a favorable recommendation for the 2017-2022 One and 
Six Year Transportation Plan so that it can be approved by City Council prior to the March 
1, 2016 deadline.  Upon submitting the approved plan to the Board of Public Works Roads 
Classification and Standards the City is eligible for over $2.4 million in gas tax revenues 
from NDOR.  In addition, the plan allows the City to provide match money for various 
grants and funding opportunities for road construction projects. 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of the One and Six Year Plan as presented by the City Engineer. 































ey 
            

           
PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 

            
            

FILE NO:  DS 16-005 
 
PREPARED BY: Lance A. Lang, City Planner 
 
PROJECT:  Conditional Use Permit 

Lots 15 through 20 inclusive,  
Block 2, West Side Addition 

 
LOCATION:    1818 West B Street 
 
PRESENTER: Luke Kliewer, Applicant 
 
DATE:  February 15, 2016 
             
 
DISCUSSION: 
Request from Luke Kliewer, applicant, for a Conditional Use Permit to operate a duplex 
dwelling for people in need, along with ancillary use as limited office space for the ministry, 
said facility to be known as “Miriam’s Hope,” on property zoned R-2, Mixed-Density 
Neighborhood District, Lots 15 through 20 inclusive, Block 2, West Side Addition, located 
at 1818 West B Street, Hastings, Nebraska. 
 
The applicant has an opportunity to work with the Baptist Church that owns the building 
to use it to help families in need of transitional housing.  The building interior is well suited 
for a duplex type residential dwelling with one living unit on each end and some additional 
office/classroom space where the ministry can meet as needed or provide counseling and 
education for the tenants.  The church has agreed to allow parking for the duplex as 
shown on the attached aerial photo. 
 
The goal of this ministry is to provide housing for families with a high probability that the 
children will be forced to enter into the foster care system otherwise.  The parents may 
be struggling with various types of addictions or homelessness and need a place to live.  
Miriam’s Hope will provide shelter, food and counseling for families in need. Families may 
stay in one of the residential units for 12 to 18 months. 
 



Since the property is zoned R-2, and duplex residential is an allowable use, staff decided 
that a Conditional Use Permit would be the best way to authorize the unique 
characteristics of this proposal, including; 

 Multiple tenants 
 Multi-Use (space reserved for office or classroom use as well as residential) 
 Relatively long short term housing (12-18 mos.) 
 Shared parking with the Baptist Church 

 
Although conditions of approval are routinely attached to conditional use permits to 
regulate performance, in this case staff feels no such conditions are warranted.  The 
Planning Commission and City Council may add any conditions they                      
feel are appropriate, if any.                                       
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of a Conditional Use Permit to operate Miriam’s Hope, a 
duplex dwelling for people in need, along with ancillary use as limited office space for the 
ministry, in conjunction with ongoing operation of the existing Baptist Church, property 
located at 1818 West B Street. 
 



R-2 I-1R-2

I-1

R-2 I-2

A ST W

D ST W

B ST W

C ST W

SE
W

EL
L A

VE

BA
LT

IM
OR

E A
VE

 S

EM
ER

SO
N A

VE

SOUTH ST W

BO
ST

ON
 AV

E

WO
OD

LA
ND

 AV
E S

KE
YS

TO
NE

 AV
E

LA
IR

D 
AV

E 
N

MA
PL

E A
VE

 S

BA
RN

ES
 AV

E

CH
ES

TN
UT

 AV
E

MA
PL

E A
VE

 N

QU
EE

N 
CI

TY
 AV

E

WO
OD

LA
ND

 AV
E N

SOUTH ST W

D ST W

D ST W

B ST W

BO
ST

ON
 AV

E
LAIRD AVE N

City Limits
subdivision
A: Agricultural district
R-1: Urban single family
R-2: Two-family

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! ! R-3G: Garden apartment

R-3: Multiple-family
R-1A: Single family large lot
R-1S:Single family suburban
R-5: Urban single family undersized lot
CMP: Campus institutional
CZ: Clear zone

C-1: Local business 
C-2: Central business
C-3: Commercial business
C-0: Commercial office
I-1: Light industrial
I-2: Heavy industrial

City of Hastings Zoning
Miriam's Hope - Existing Zoning

µ



Church

Employee parking

Unit 2 parking

Unit 1 parking

A ST W

B ST W

KE
YS

TO
NE

 AV
E

9
3

9
2

8
28

3

7
3

9
1

8
1

7
2

11
211

3

21
2

14
2

13
2

12
2

10
210

3

12
3

13
3

14
3

7
1

11
1

14
1

13
1

12
1

10
1

22
2

20
3

15
3

16
3

17
3

21
3

18
3

19
3

22
3

20
2

15
2

1
10

1
9

315

301

1906

1814

City of Hastings
This map is for illustration only.

Miriam's Hope

µ


	02-15-16 Agenda
	1-19-16 Minutes
	PC-2016-Feb15-1and6YearPlan-DS#16-004
	One and Six
	PC-2016-Feb15-CUP-MiriamsHope-DS#16-005
	Miriams Hope -Zoning
	Miriam's Hope

